
FIFTY -FOURTHlMEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on Saturday, 27 September 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. A. WILSON (Liberia). 

7. Discussion of chapter Ill of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council 
(documents A/382, A/C.3/152 and 
A/C.3/157) 

Mr. ABURTO (Chile) expressed his Govern
ment's satisfaction with the contents of chapter 
III. During the past twenty-five years his coun
try had made advances in social legislation 
which related to almost the entire population 
and which gave full assistance to workers. Chile 
was ready to unite its experience with that of 
other countries in implementing social principles 
and in helping less advanced countries to make 
similar progress. As a member of the Economic 
and Social Council, Chile was participating in 
the studies undertaken by the Council and in the 
practical aspects of its work. 

The Chilean delegation was greatly interested 
in the question of human rights. Those rights 
would have to be determined and codified in 
order to protect the peoples of the world from 
the political and economic pitfalls which existed 
in the present age. Not only would the recog
nized constitutional guarantees have to be en
sured, but also special freedoms, such as the right 
to employment, protection of the family, and 
social security. 

The international bill of human rights had 
not yet been drawn up, but it was to be hoped 
that that task would be accomplished at the 
forthcoming meeting of the Commission on 
Human Rights. In this connexion he paid tribute 
to the work of Mrs. Roosevelt. 

In Chile great progress had been made with 
regard to the legal status of women; before 
very long they would be granted full political 
rights. 

The Chilean delegation was particularly in
terested in the work of the Narcotics Commis
sion and Chile was a party to the Conventions 
of 1912, 1915 and 1931. Chile had been one of 
the first nations to sign the Protocol of 11 
December 1946, which transferred to the United 
Nations the activities already undertaken in that 
field by the League of Nations. With the appear
ance of new synthetic drugs, a new international 
protocol would have to be drawn up to ensure 
that their control would fall within the provi·· 
sions of the 1931 Convention. It was gratifying 
to see that the Secretariat was engaged in draft
ing such a protocol. 

With respect to the Sub-Commission on Free
dom of Information and of the Press, Mr. 
Aburto assured the Committee that Chile would 
devote its entire energy to ensuring that the 
principle of freedom of information was imple
mented. 

16 

CINQUANTE-QUATRIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le samedi 

27 septembre 1947, a 15 heures 

President: M. A. WILsoN (Liberia) 

7. Examen du rapport du Conseil econo
mique et social, chapitre Ill (documents 
A/382, A/C.3/152 et A/C.3/157) 

M. ABURTO (Chili) declare que son gouver
nement approuve la teneur du chapitre III. 
Au cours des vingt-cinq dernieres annees, son 
pays a developpe une legislation sociale dont 
beneficie la presque totalite de la population 
et qui accorde une aide entiere aux travailleurs. 
Le Chili est pret a mettre son experience en 
commun avec celle d'autres pays pour appli
quer les principes sociaux et pour aider les 
pays mains avances a progresser dans la meme 
voie. Comme membre du Conseil economique 
et social, le Chili participe aux etudes entre
prises par ce Conseil et a !'application pratique 
de ses travaux. 

La delegation chilienne s'interesse vivement 
a la question des droits de l'homme; ces droits 
devront etre definis et codifies afin de mettre 
les peuples du monde a l'abri des dangers poli
tiques et economiques que presente notre epa
que. II faut assurer non seulement l'exercice 
des droits constitutionnels reconnus, mais aussi 
celui des libertes particulieres telles que la pro
tection de la famille, le droit a l'emploi, et la 
securite sociale. 

La declaration internationale des droits de 
l'homme n'a pas encore ete redigee et i1 faut 
esperer que cette tache sera accomplie au cours 
de la prochaine session de la Commission des 
droits de l'homme. M. Aburto rend hommage 
a l'ceuvre entreprise dans ce domaine par Mme 
Roosevelt. 

De grands progres ont ete realises au Chili 
en ce qui concerne le statut juridique de la 
femme; sous peu, la femme beneficiera des 
droits politiques complets. 

La delegation du Chili s'interesse particulie-· 
rement aux travaux de la Commission des stu
pefiants et ce pays a adhere aux Conventions 
de 1912, de 1915 et de 1931. Le Chili a ete 
un des premiers Etats a signer le Protocole du 
11 decembre 1946 qui confie a !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies la poursuite de l'ceuvre deja 
commencee dans ce domaine par la Societe des 
Nations. La decouverte de nouveaux produits 
synthetiques rend necessaire !'elaboration d'un 
nouveau protocole international destine a eten
dre au controle de ces produits les dispositions 
de la Convention de 1931. Le Chili note avec 
satisfaction que lc Secretariat a entrepris la 
redaction de ce protocole. 

En ce qui concerne la Sous-Commission de 
la liberte de !'information et de la presse, 
M. Aburto assure la Commission que le Chili 
se consacrera de toutes ses forces a !'application 
du principe de la liberte de !'information. 



Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) drew attention to 
the activities of the Commission on Human 
Rights. 

He reserved the right to comment on the 
draft bill of rights when it was finally presented 
to the General Assembly. He regretted that 
the Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Dis
crimination and the Protection of Minorities 
had not yet met, and that the necessary docu
mentation had not yet been circulated to Mem
ber Governments. He hoped that the work 
of the Sub-Commission would cover all the items 
included in its terms of reference. His Govern
ment was greatly interested in the protection 
of minorities. 

He looked forward to the Conference on 
Freedom of Information which might be of the 
utmost importance at the present time. There 
were two important questions on the agenda of 
the Conference1

: first, the question of the ways 
and means of ensuring freedom of information, 
and this was amply dealt with in the agenda; 
and secondly, the present task of the Press and 
other bodies distributing information. The Press 
must work towards the maintenance of peace 
and the moulding of public opinion. No one 
would dispute the part played by the Press 
of the United Nations in the mobilization of 
public opinion during the recent war. As stated 
in the Preamble of the Charter, one of the pur
poses of the United Nations was to prevent the 
recurrence of the horrors of war. Fascist forces 
of evil had survived the war and remained a 
danger to peace. To ensure mutual friendly 
relations between nations it would be necessary 
to eliminate those forces. The Yugoslav Govern
ment felt strongly that that question should be 
recognized as the first and most important task 
of the forthcoming Conference. He welcomed 
the resolution submitted by the USSR delega
tion concerning the revision of the agenda of 
the Conference (document AjC.3/157). Here
served the right to make detailed comments on 
the subject when it came up for discussion. 

The Yugoslav Government was anxious that 
the rna jor part of the work of the Commission 
on the Status of Women should be consecrated 
to the task of furthering the equality of women 
not only in the political but also in the economic 
and social fields. The women of Yugoslavia 
now possessed full equality with men. His 
Government's answer to the questionnaire on the 
status of women would be submitted shortly 
and would give the best indication of its attitude 
on the subject. 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 
Council during its fifth session, No. 74 (V). 

17 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) examine l'activite 
de la Commission des droits de l'homme. 

11 se reserve de formuler ulterieurement des 
observations au sujet du projet de declaration 
des droits de l'homme, lorsqu'il sera finalement 
presente a 1' Assemblee general e. 11 regrette que 
Ia Sous-Commission pour !'abolition des mesu
res discriminatoires et pour Ia protection des 
minorites ne se soit pas encore reunie et que 
Ia documentation necessaire n'ait pas encore 
ete communiquee aux Gouvernements mem
bres. 11 espere que les travaux de Ia Sous-Com
mission engloberont tous les points indus dans 
son mandat. Le Gouvernement yougoslave atta
che une grande importance a Ia protection des 
minorites. 

M. Mattes envisage avec satisfaction Ia con
vocation de Ia Conference sur Ia liberte d'in
formation, dont Ies travaux pourront revetir 
a l'heure actuelle Ia plus haute importance. 
L'ordre du jour de Ia Conference1 contient 
deux sujets importants, a savoir: en premier lieu, 
Ia question des moyens et des methodes propres 
a assurer Ia liberte de !'information, question 
qui tient une place importante dans l'ordre du 
jour; et ensuite Ia tache actuelle de Ia presse 
et autres moyens d'information. La presse doit 
travailler au maintien de Ia paix et a la for
mation de !'opinion publique. Personne ne con
testera le role joue par Ia presse des Nations 
Unies pour la mobilisation de !'opinion publique 
au cours de la derniere guerre. Comme il est 
stipule dans le preambule de Ia Charte, un des 
buts des Nations Unies est d'empecher le retour 
des horreurs de Ia guerre. Les forces demonia
ques du fascisme ont survecu a la guerre et 
menacent encore Ia paix. Si l'on veut etablir 
des relations d'amitie mutuelle entre les nations, 
il sera necessaire d'eliminer ces forces. Le Gou
vernement de Ia Y ougoslavie est absolument 
convaincu que cette question devra constituer 
la premiere et Ia plus importante des taches 
de la prochaine Conference. M. Mattes se pro
nonce en faveur de Ia resolution sur la revi
sion de 1' ordre du jour de Ia Conference pro
posee par la delegation de l'URSS (document 
A/C.3/157). 11 se reserve de commenter cette 
que~tion en detail lorsqu'elle viendra en dis
cusswn. 

Le Gouvernement yougoslave desire vivement 
que Ia Commission de Ia condition de Ia femme 
consacre Ia majeure partie de ses travaux a 
favoriser Ia reconnaissance de l'egalite de Ia 
femme, non seulement dans le domaine politi
que, mais encore dans le domaine economique 
et social. En Y ougoslavie, Ia femme possede 
maintenant des droits absolument egaux a ceux 
de l'homme. Le Gouvernement yougoslave 
remettra bientot sa reponse au questionnaire 
sur la condition de Ia femme; cette reponse 
donnera les indications les plus appropriees sur 
!'attitude de ce Gouvernement a ce sujet. 

1 Voir !es Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil economi
que et social pendant sa cinquieme session, No 74 (V). 



Because of war devastation anu heavy human 
losses, his Government placed great emphasis on 
social welfare. Yugoslavia now had a social 
security system which covered not only the dis
abled and the sick but also expectant and nursing 
mothers and children. 

The Yugoslav Government would welcome 
international co-operation for the improvement 
of social conditions in all parts of the world. 

Mr. SoTTO (Philippines), after tracing the his
tory of the transfer of advisory social welfare 
functions from UNRRA to the United Nations, 
expressed the gratitude of his country which was 
a beneficiary of those services. It was clear that 
world conditions justified their continuation, and 
that international action was necessary to ensure 
their world-wide development. A<> a result of 
the war, countries at present receiving aid were 
suffering from strained finances and from having 
been cut off from the progress in social welfare 
which had been made in the more advanced 
countries. He described the experience of his 
country, emphasized the value of new sciences 
such as psychiatry and the importance of the 
supply of prosthetic appliances, and added that 
the programme of fellowships would serve a 
useful function in bringing national experts up 
to date. 

As regards the proposal that Governments 
should be asked to pay for the services provided 
for their countries, he pointed out that Govern
ments were in fact providing certain assistance 
in the way of facilities such as office space and 
secretarial help. If they were also to be burdened 
with the cost of paying for the services, he 
doubted whether the countries which needed 
help most would be able to afford it. He added 
that the system of fellowships was serving a 
valuable purpose in the Philippines in demon
strating to the people that the United Nations 
was doing something tangible for them. 

He wished to reserve the position of his 
Government regarding the amount which should 
be appropriated for advisory social welfare 
functions. 

Mr. Sotto preferred to discuss chapter III 
of the report paragraph by paragraph, and to 
create sub-committees if necessary, but he did 
not press that proposal. 

Mr. DEMCHENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) said that chapter III of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council included 
many questions of vital importance which had 
to be studied with care by the Third Committee, 
and that the way in which that task was fulfilled 
would affect the future work of the Economic 
and Social Council and of the United Nations. 
He considered that the resolutions of the Council 
on some subjects, such as the convocation of 

Par suite des degats causes par la guerre 
et des lourdes pertes en vies humaines, le Gou
vernement yougoslave attache une grande im
portance aux questions d'assistance sociale. II 
existe maintenant un systeme de securite sociale 
dont beneficient non seulement les infirmes et 
les malades, mais encore les femmes enceintes, 
les meres qui allaitent et les enfants. 

Le Gouvernement yougoslave serait heureux 
de voir s' etablir une cooperation internationale 
pour !'amelioration des conditions sociales dans 
toutes les parties du monde. 

M. SoTTO (Philippines) fait l'historique du 
transfert a !'Organisation des Nations Unies 
des fonctions consultatives exercees en matiere 
de service social par l'UNRRA et exprime la 
reconnaissance de son pays qui a beneficie de 
ces services. II est evident que la situation mon
diale justifie leur maintien, et que leur develop
pement mondial necessite une action de carac
tere international. Par suite de Ia guerre, les 
pays qui re~oivent a l'heure actuelle des secours 
souffrent a la fois de difficultes financieres et 
du fait qu'ils ont du perdre de vue les pro
gres effectues en matiere de service social par 
les pays plus avances. En ce qui concerne les 
le~ons qu'a tirees son pays, il souligne Ia valeur 
des sciences nouvelles telles que Ia psychiatric 
et souligne egalement !'importance d'obtenir des 
appareils de prothese. II ajoute que !'octroi de 
bourses jouera un role utile en permettant aux 
specialistes de son pays de se mettre au cou
rant des dernieres decouvertes. 

Pour ce qui est de la proposition tendant a 
ce que les Gouvernements soient invites a finan
cer les services dont beneficient leur pays, il 
fait remarquer que les Gouvernements accor
dent en fait une certaine aide en offrant, par 
cxemple, certaines facilites telles que les locaux 
administratifs et Ie personnel de secretariat. Si 
l'on devait imposer a ces gouvernements la 
charge des frais de ces services, il lui semble 
douteux que les pays qui ont le plus besoin 
d'aide puissent supporter ces depenses. II ajoute 
que le systeme des bourses a, aux Philippines, 
un resultat precieux du fait qu'il montre a la 
population de ce pays que les Nations Unies 
font reellement quelque chose pour elle. 

18 

II desire reserver !'attitude de son gouverne
ment quant au montant de sa contribution 
financicre aux fonctions consultatives en matiere 
de service social. 

M. Sotto prefererait que l'on procede a la 
discussion du chapitre III paragraphe par para
graphe, en creant au besoin des sons-commis
sions, mais il n'insiste pas sur cette proposition. 

M. DEMCHENKO (Republique socialiste sovie
tique d'Ukraine) declare que le chapitre III 
du rapport du Conseil economique et social 
comprend de nombreuses questions d'impor
tance capitale qui doivent faire l'objet d'une 
etude attentive de la part de la Troisieme Com
mission. L'accomplissement de cette tache aura 
des repercussions sur Ies travaux futurs du Con
seil economique et social et sur ceux de !'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies. II estime que les 



the United Nations Conference on Freedom of 
Information, were not entirely satisfactory. The 
proposed agenda for the Conference did not cor
respond to present-day needs and objectives and 
mentioned neither the role of the Press in fight
ing for peace against the remnants of fascism 
nor the basic principle of freeing the Press from 
the interests of private individuals to serve the 
interests of the masses. Such principles were all 
the more necessary in view of the present pro
vocative campaigns pursued by the Press, and 
the Conference could not shirk the responsibility 
of discussing them. As it stood, the provisional 
agenda was purely technical and formal. He 
considered it important that non-member States, 
including the Mongolian People's Republic, 
should be invited to the Conference with the 
full right to vote. He agreed with the statement 
made at the fifty-third meeting by the repre
S('ntative of the USSR regarding the Conference 
and supported his resolution. 

With regard to the question of protecting 
migrant and immigrant labour, he pointed out 
that there were still more than a million dis
placed persons in camps in Europe. According 
to reports there were as many as 800,000 dis
placed persons in camps in the United States 
zone of Germany. More than 300,000 USSR 
citizens were still away from their country. Many 
wished to return home but could not. The 
leaders of those camps were war criminals and 
quislings who were conducting campaigns of 
terrorism against those who wished to return 
to the USSR. The United States and the United 
Kingdom were forcing displaced persons to 
raigrate in order to provide cheap labour in 
their countries, and special agents had been 
inducing people to sign contracts to work in 
Canadian forests and coal-mines in the United 
Kingdom. 

How could one speak of a free choice on the 
part of the displaced persons if, for instance, 
the representative of the International Refugee 
Organization selected adolescents aged fourteen 
and sixteen and sent them from the United 
States occupation zone in Germany to the 
United States? He would like to know why 
this was being done when their own coun
tries wanted such persons back and had work 
for them. The excuse offered was that it was 
being done on humanitarian grounds and that 
those persons did not wish to return home for 
political reasons. On the other hand, however, 
United States agents were selecting children of 
fifteen and sixteen years of age to migrate to 
the United States, and there were also camps 
for small children of five and six in the British 

19 

resolutions adoptees par le Conseil sur certains 
points, notamment sur la convocation de la 
Conference des Nations U nies sur la liberte 
de !'information, ne sont pas entierement satis
faisantes. Le projet d'ordre du jour de la Con
ference ne repond pas aux besoins et aux objec
tifs de l'heure presente; il ne fait etat ni du 
role que doit jouer la presse dans la lutte pour 
la paix et dans le combat contre les vestiges 
du fascisme, ni du principe fondamental d'af
franchir la presse des interets prives pour servir 
les interets des masses. Les campagnes de pro
vocation auxquelles la presse se livre actuelle
ment rendent ces principes particulierement 
imperieux et la Conference ne doit pas se sous
traire au devoir qui lui incombe de les exami
ner. Dans sa forme actuelle, l'ordre du jour 
provisoire revet uniquement un caractere tech
nique et conventionnel. M. Demchenko estime 
qu'il importe que les Etats ne faisant pas par
tie de !'Organisation des Nations Unies, y com
pris la Republique populaire de Mongolie, 
soient invites a participer a la Conference et 
qu'ils y disposent du plein droit de vote. II 
approuve la declaration faite lors de la cin
quante-troisieme seance par le representant de 
l'URSS au sujet de la Conference et appuie 
la resolution qu'il a presentee. 

En ce qui concerne la question de la pro
tection de la main-d'reuvre ernigrante et immi
grante, il souligne que plus d'un million de 
personnes deplacees se trouvent encore dans des 
camps en Europe; selon certains rapports, il 
existe huit cent mille personnes deplacees dans 
les camps de la zone americaine d'occupation 
en Allemagne. Plus de trois cent mille ressor
tissants de l'URSS ne sont pas encore rentres 
dans leur pays. Un grand nombre d'entre eux 
desirent regagner leur foyer mais ne peuvent 
le faire. Ces camps sont diriges par des crimi
nels de guerre et des quislings qui menent des 
campagnes de terreur contre les personnes qui 
desirent regagner l'URSS. Les Etats-Unis et 
le Royaume-Uni obligent des personnes depla
cees a emigrer, afin de procurer a leurs pays 
de la main-d'reuvre a bon marche; des agents 
speciaux ont incite certains a signer des con
trats en vue de travailler dans les forets du 
Canada et dans les mines de charbon du 
Royaume-U ni. 

Comment peut-on dire que les personnes 
deplacees exercent un libre choix quand, par 
exemple, le representant de !'Organisation inter
nationale des refugies choisit des adolescents de 
quatorze a seize ans dans la zone d'occupation 
americaine en Allemagne pour les envoyer aux 
Etats-Unis? Le representant ukrainien aimerait 
connaltre pour queUe raison ces faits se pro
duisent, alors que les pays d'origine de ces 
personnes desirent leur rapatriement et peuvent 
leur fournir du travail. II a ete allegue que ces 
mesures sont prises pour des raisons humani
taires et parce que ces personnes ne veulent 
pas rentrer chez elles pour des considerations 
d'ordre politique. D'autre part, toutefois, les 
agents des Etats-Unis choisissent des enfants 
de quinze et seize ans afin de les faire emi-



zone. He wished to point out that the decision 
of the Economic and Social Council regarding 
the help to be given to refugees1 would indirectly 
prevent them from returning to their homes. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) said that the intro
ductory speeches at the plenary meetings of the 
second session of the General Assembly had been 
marked by a note of gloom, with emphasis 
placed on the political crises of the day rather 
than on the more positive, constructive work 
of the Economic and Social Council, its com
missions and specialized agencies. He pointed 
to the extremely important social problems 
covered by chapter III of the report of the 
Economic and Social Council. At its second 
session in Geneva the Commission on Human 
Rights would meet to complete the preliminary 
draft of the international bill of human rights, 
which would then be circulated to all Members. 
In view of the shortness of time between the 
second session of the Commission on Human 
Rights and the third session of the General 
Assembly, at which the bill would be presented, 
he urged Governments to submit their observa
tions, proposals and revisions at the earliest 
possible moment. 

He supported the procedure laid down by the 
Economic and Social Council for dealing with 
communications concerning human rights, but 
objected that only those which dealt with the 
principles involved in the promotion of universal 
respect for human rights would be available in 
their original form to members of the Commis
sion. Since the Secretary-General had access to 
all communications concerning human rights, he 
thought that members of the Commission should 
enjoy the same right. As the matter had been 
the subject of a lengthy debate in the CounciP 
and the Commission, 3 he would not raise it in 
the Third Committee but, if any representative 
wished to discuss the question, he would support 
the view that all communications should be 
made available. In so far as communications on 
human rights relating to Trust Territories were 
concerned, he thought that these should be 
the concern both of the Trusteeship Council 
and of the Economic and Social Council through 
its Commission on Human Rights. These com
munications should not be regarded as the ex
clusive property of the Trusteeship Council. 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 
Council during its third session, No. 18 (III). 

'See Official Records of the Economic and Social 
Council, Second Year, Fifth Session, 87th and 106th 
plenary meetings. 

'Ibid., Fourth Session, Supplement No. 3, page 5. 

grer aux Etats-Unis et il existe egalement dans 
la zone britannique des camps ou sont inter
nes de jeunes enfants de cinq et six ans. 
M. Demchenko desire souligner que la decision 
du Conseil economique et social1 relative a 
l'aide qui doit etre apportee aux refugies aura 
pour effet indirect d'empecher ceux-ci de rega
gner leurs foyers. 

M. MALIK ( Liban) declare que les discours 
inauguraux prononces au cours des seances ple
nieres de la deuxieme session de I' Assemblee 
generale se caracterisent par leur pessimisme et 
qu'ils mettent davantage !'accent sur les cri
ses politiques de l'heure que sur le travail tan
gible et constructif accompli par le Conseil eco
nomique et social, par ses Commissions et les 
institutions specialisees. II souligne I' extreme 
importance des problemes sociaux traites dans 
le chapitre III du rapport du Conseil econo
mique et social. Au cours de sa deuxieme ses
sion qu'elle tiendra a Geneve, la Commission 
des droits de l'homme se reunira en vue de 
terminer Ia redaction du projet preliminaire 
de Ia Declaration internationale des droits de 
l'homme, qui sera ensuite distribue a tous les 
Etats Membres. En raison du peu de temps 
qui separera Ia deuxieme session de la Com
mission des droits de l'homme de Ia troisieme 
session de I' Assemblee generale au cours de 
laquelle le projet de declaration sera presente, 
M. Malik demande instamment aux Gouverne
ments de soumettre des que possible leurs obser
vations, leurs projets et leurs revisions. 

II se declare en faveur de Ia procedure defi
nie par le Conseil economique et social en ce 
qui concerne les communications relatives aux 
droits de l'homme, mais il s'oppose a ce que' 
seules les communications se rapportant aux 
principes relatifs au developpement du respect 
universe! des droits de l'homme soient commu
niquees sous leur forme originale aux membres 
de la Commission. Puisque le Secretaire gene
ral peut consulter toutes les communications 
se rapportant aux droits de l'homme, M. Malik 
estime que les membres de la Commission doi
vent disposer du meme droit. Comme cette 
question a donne lieu a un long debat au Con
seiP et a la CommissionS, M. Malik ne la 
souleve pas a nouveau devant la Troisieme 
Commission, mais si quelqu'un desire discuter 
ce point, il defendra le principe que toutes les 
communications doivent pouvoir etre consul
tees. En ce qui concerne les communications 
relatives aux droits de l'homme se rapportant 
aux Territoires sous tutelle, il estime que cel
les-ci devraient etre de la competence a la 
fois du Conseil de tutelle et du Conseil eco
nomique et social, par l'entremise de la Com
mission des droits de l'homme. Ces communi
cations ne devraient pas etre considerees comme 
etant la propriete exclusive du Conseil de 
tutelle. 

1 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil economi
que et social, Troisieme session, No 18 (III). 

'Voir les Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil economi
que et social, Deuxieme annee, cinquieme session, 87ieme 
et 106ieme seances plenieres. 

• Ibid., Quatrieme session, Supplement No 3, page 5. 

20 



He pointed out that formal action by the 
Committee was necessary with r·egard to the 
postponement of the date of the United Na
tions Conference on Freedom of Information 
until March 1948 in order to bring the resolu
tions of the Economic and Social Council and 
the General Assembly into line. With regard to 
proposals relating to the agenda, he suggested 
that as the matter had been thoroughly discussed 
already the best procedure would be to adopt 
the present agenda and refer it to the Con
ference which could, if it wished, discuss any 
new proposals. 

He congratulated the Commission on the 
Status of Women on its achievements to date. 
Resolutions themselves were not sufficient to im
prove the status of women throughout the world; 
it was largely dependent on the cultural and 
spiritual development of the different countries 
rather than on the activity of the United Nations. 
He emphasized the importance of the work of 
the Commission on the Status of Women in pro
moting discussion of the problem and cited 
the fact that women in the Arab countries had 
been awakened to a consciousness of their rights 
as a result of the work of this Commission. 

He quoted the Population Commission as 
an illustration of silent, undramatic but substan
tial work. In the compilation of data and sta
tistics on population problems, in particular 
census plans and the Demographic Year-Book, 
the Secretary-General was building up a body 
of experts who would be of great value in pro
viding expert advice to Member States. 

With reference to the transfer to the United 
Nations of functions and powers formerly exer
cised by the League of Nations in relation to 
traffic in women and children and traffic in 
obscene publications, Mr. Malik pointed out 
that the existing Conventions were obsolete and 
required revision to bring them into line with 
modern conditions and ways of thinking. 

With regard to the United Kingdom delega
tion's proposal to reduce the sums allocated to 
advisory social welfare functions (document A/ 
C.3jl52), as RAPPORTEUR he had an open mind 
but thought this represented a positive field of 
action and one which gave many countries a 
first-hand knowledge of the United Nations. He 
hoped that in the following year the countries 
of the Middle East would benefit, especially 
by seminars and fellowships. In the past, no 
Middle East country had received such assist
ance. He fully supported the proposals concern
ing the International Children's Emergency 
Fund, and stressed that the funds should he 
used without discrimination on grounds of race, 

II souligne qu'il est necessaire que la Com
mission intervienne officiellement au sujet de 
l'ajournement jusqu'en mars 1948 de la reu
nion de la Conference de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies sur la liberte de !'information, 
afin de pouvoir accorder entre elles les reso
lutions du Conseil economique et social et de 
1' Assemblee generale. En ce qui concerne les 
propositions relatives a l'ordre du jour, il sug
gi':re, etant donne que ce probleme a deja ete 
discute d'une maniere approfondie, que la 
meilleure procedure a suivre consisterait a adop
ter l'ordre du jour actuel et de le renvoyer a 
!a Conference qui, si elle le desire, pourra dis
cuter toute nouvelle proposition. 

M. Malik felicite la Commission de la condi
tion de la femme pour les travaux qu'elle a 
accompli jusqu'a ce jour. Les resolutions ne 
suffisent pas en elles-memes a ameliorer la con
dition de la femme dans le monde en tier; elle 
depend dans une grande mesure du developpe
ment culture! et spirituel des differents pavs, 
plutot que de !'action de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies. II souligne combien les travaux 
de la Commission de la condition de Ia femme 
sont importants pour favoriser la discussion de 
ces problemes et cite en particulier le fait que 
Ies femmes des pays arabes ont pris conscience 
de leurs droits grace aux travaux de la Com
mission. 

M. Malik cite l'reuvre de la Commission de 
Ia population comme exemple de travail silen
cieux, modeste et efficace. Dans la compilation 
des donnees et des statistiques concernant les 
problemes de la population, et en particulier 
des nlans de recensement et de l'annuaire demo
graphique, le Secretaire general est en train de 
constituer un corps d'experts aui s'averera pre
cieux pour donner aux Etats Membres des avis 
autorises. 

Pour ce qui est du transfert a !'Organisation 
des Nations U nics des fonctions et pouvoirs 
exerces par la Societe des Nations au suiet de 
la repression de la traite des femmes et des 
enfants et de la renression du trafic des publi
cations obscene~. M. Malik declare que les 
Conventions existantes sont depassees par les 
Pvenements et qu'il convient de les reviser afin 
de les adapter aux conditions et aux concep
tions de l'heure actuelle. 

En tant que RAPPORTEUR, M. Malik n'a pas 
de parti pris en ce qui concerne la nronosi
tion de la delegation du Rovaume-Uni ( docu
ment A/C.3/152) tendant a reduire les sam
me~ affectees aux fonctions consultatives en 
matiere de service social, mais il estime aue 
ces fonctions constituent un domaine d'action 
positif apportant a dF. nombreux pavs une con
naissance directe de l'Oro-ani<:ation des Nations 
Unies. 11 espere oue l'annee nrochaine, les 
pavs du Moven-Orient en beneficieront narti
culierement par Je moyen de groupes d'etude 
et de bourses. Dans le passe. aucun pavs du 
Moyen-Orient n'a beneficie d'une aide de cette 
nature. 11 se rallie sans reserve au projet rela-

21 I 



language or religion and that they should never 
be used for political motives. 

The resolution concerning the translation of 
the classics1 had been omitted by mistake from 
chapter III of the report of the Economic and 
Social Council and in this connexion he em
phasized the importance of the cultural activity 
of the Third Committee, a hitherto neglected 
facet of its work. 

Mrs. RoosEVELT (United States of America) 
endorsed the remarks made by the representative 
of Chile concerning the work of the Narcotics 
Commission. She hoped that when the draft 
protocol on synthetic drugs was circulated by 
the Secretariat it would receive consideration as 
quickly as possible. She also hoped that the re
maining ratifications of the Protocol of 11 
December 1946 would soon be forthcoming. 

She requested the representative of the 
Ukrainian SSR to name the agents who had 
recruited children for slave labour in the United 
States as she thought it would be rather difficult, 
in view of the immigration restrictions and the 
trade union laws regulating the employment 
of children, to bring them to the United States. 
She herself had been closely connected with 
charitable organizations which had assisted in 
bringing children to the United States to save 
them from the horrors of war, and she would 
be glad to know the names of the agents and 
the organizations to which the representative of 
the Ukrainian SSR had referred. 

The meeting rose at 5.45 p.m. 

FIFTY -FIFTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Monday, 29 Se,btember 1947, at 3.30 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. A. WILSON (Liberia) . 

Followed by: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

8. Discussion of chapter Ill of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council 
(documents A/382, A/C.3/152 and 
A/C.3/157) 

Mr. ZuLOAGA (Venezuela) referred to the 
draft resolution of the United Kingdom delega
tion (document AjC.3j152) to reduce the funds 
for social welfare activities and pointed out that 
a distinction should be made between countries 
where economic development and social pro
gress had already reached a high level and 
which were therefore mainly inter ·~ted in un
employment problems, and countries ,·.•here the 
standard of living was relatively low and where 

tif au Fonds international de secours a l'enfance 
et souligne qu'il conviendra d'utiliser ce Fonds 
sans distinction de race, de langue ou de reli
gion et de ne le faire servir en aucun cas a 
des fins politiques. 

Le Rapporteur fait remarquer que l'on a 
omis par erreur de faire figurer dans le cha
pitre III du rapport du Conseil economique et 
social la resolution relative a la traduction des 
auteurs classiques1

; il souligne !'importance de 
l'activite culturelle de la Troisieme Commission, 
qui constitue un aspect de ses travaux jusqu'a 
present neglige. 

Mme RooSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
s'associe aux observations faites par le repre
sentant du Chili en ce qui concerne les tra
vaux de la Commission des stupefiants. Elle 
espere que, lorsque le projet de protocole sur 
les drogues synthetiques aura ete distribue par 
le Secretariat, ce projet fera aussitot que possi
ble !'objet d'un examen. Elle espere aussi que 
parviendront bientot les ratifications du Pro
tocole du 11 decembre 1946 qui restent a 
recevoir. 

Elle demande au representant de la RSS 
d'Ukraine de donner le nom des agents qui ont 
recrute des enfants pour le travail force aux 
Etats-Unis, car elle estime que !'envoi de ces 
enfants aux Etats-Unis serait- chose plutot diffi
cile, du fait des restrictions apportees a !'immi
gration et des reglements syndicaux relatifs a 
l'emploi des enfants. Elle s'est elle-meme occu
pee de tres pres d'organisations charitables qui 
ont participe a l'envoi d'enfants aux Etats
Unis, afin de les mettre a l'abri des horreurs 
de la guerre, et elle serait heureuse de con
naitre le nom des agents et des organisations 
dont a parle le representant de la RSS 
d'Ukraine. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 45. 

CINQUANTE-CINQUIEME SEANCE 

Tenue d Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 
29 sejJtembre 1947, a 15 h. 30 

President: M. A. WrLsoN (Liberia) 

Puis: M. 0. LANGE ( Pologne) . 

8. Examen du rapport du Conseil econo
mique et social, chapitre Ill (documents 
A/382, A/578, A/C.3/152 et A/C. 
3/157) 

M. ZuLOAGA (Venezuela) rappelle que le 
projet de resolution presente par la delegation 
du Royaume-Uni (document A/C.3/152) pro
pose de reduire le budget consacre au service 
social; il souligne qu'il faut faire une diffe
rence entre les pays dont le developpement 
economique et les progres sociaux ont atteint 
un niveau deja eleve, et qui, de ce fait, s'inte
ressent plus particulierement aux questions de 
chomage, et ceux dont les niveaux de vie rela-

'See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Sc·ial 'Voir les Resolutif'ns adoptees par le Conseil econm;zi-
Council during its fourth session, No. 53 (IV). que et social pendant sa qnatricme ses·,ion, No 53 (IV). 

22 




